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800445 Makers Mark 020 Durban Duty Paid 48.00 48.00 BTL 750.12 335.12  0.00% 16,085.76  2,412.86 18,
800110 Jim Beam White 020 Durban Duty Paid 336.00 336.00 BTL 750.12 22434  0.00% 75378.24  11,306.74 86,
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Receivedby _ . _ . A ‘N 121-029680.001 Discount 0 % 0.
ccount No: .
Account name: BEAM SUNTORY SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD | Total after discount 128,957.
Date Bank Name: HSBC Bank plc - Johannesburg Branch Tax 19,343.
T T T T T T e e e Branch Code: 587000
Swift Code: HSBCZAJJ Total (Incl) R 148,301.(
. Account Type: ZAR Current Account
Signed e
Kindly use your Account Number as
\ reference when processing payments K
Liquor Ru
DER
Signed: /
St Bvolabin (onibenad to Bonm 5 uth Adnicn {2ty 1ty ! TGIRGPA 0 2T




Sholan Krishenduth

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Day

Appointment Information

Appointment

Manisha Ramraj <mramraj@shoprite.co.za>

Tuesday, 12 March 2024 13:36
Lizaan Conradie; Danette Murugan

Sholan Krishenduth

Re: Order Number: 1147146884

195608
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Carrier
PURCHASE ORDER DETAILS
_ucanmmm O..Emw o _‘<m.:n._oﬂ..z.m?w. _mewamﬁ
. 1147146884 _ ARABELLA 28/03/2(

"Kind Regards
Manisha Ramraj



